HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES March 21, 1995 Hearing Room 50 4:00 P.M. Tape 26 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vic - Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Patti Milne STAFF PRESENT: Cathryn Epley, Committee Administrator Cynthia Charrey, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HJM8 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2551 - Public Hearing and Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in anotation marks resort a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 26, Side A 003 CHAIR BAUM: Calls meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON EIJM 8 Witnesses: Rep. Bev Clarno, Speaker of the House 005 REP. BEV CLARNO, SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE: Test)fies in support of HJM8. (Exhibit A) CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON HJM8 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HJM8 HOUSE LEGISLATIVE RULES March 21, 1995 - Page 2 058 CHAIR BAUM: What needs correction? 059 REP. CLARNO: Provides correction. 060 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to ADOPT the amendment to correct the error in RJM 8. 064 VOTE: CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objections, the AMENDMENT is ADOPTED. 067 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves that HJM8, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 070 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. MILNE AND REP. MARKHAM ARE EXCUSED. 073 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. REP. CLARNO will lead discussion on the Floor. 075 CLOSE WORK SESSION ON H, IM 8 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2551 Witnesses: Rep. Carolyn Oakley, District 36 Vicki Ervin, Director of Elections, Multnomah County

088 REP. CAROLYN OAKLEY, DISTRICT 36: Test)fies in support of HB 2551

104 VICKI ERVIN, DIRECTOR OF ELECTIONS, MULTNOMAH COUNTY: Test) fies in support of HB 2551. 113 REP. ROBERTS: No one wants to amend this bill? VICKI ERVIN: No. 115 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2551 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2551 124 MOTION: REP. MARKHAM: Moves that HB 2551 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 134 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. MILNE IS EXCUSED. . . These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE LEGISLATIVE RULES March 21, 1995 - Page 3 136 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. 138 REP. OAKLEY will lead the discussion on the Floor. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON HB 2551 141 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to suspend the rules and allow Rep. Markham to vote on HJM8. 143 CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objections, the MOTION is CARRIED. 150 VOTE: REP MARKHAM votes AYE on HJM8. CHAIR BAUM: Adjourns meeting at 4:22 p.m. Submitted by, ~ Reviewed by, Cynthia Charrey Cathryn Epley Committee Assistant Committee Administrator EXHIBIT SUMMARY: A - Testimony on HJM8, Rep. Bev Clarno, Speaker of the House 2 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.